Associated Students of	Tuesday, May 19, 2016	Dini 105
Western Nevada Meeting		
Members Present	Andrea Senda, Eissiel Lamas, Jessica H	Hoyos Velazquez,
	Diana Gurrola, Courtney Baxter, Kaitlin	n Lucky, Shannon
	Brazil (Excused Tardy), Cody Shepard,	, Brooklyn Maw,
	Christian Villeda, Maria Ramos, Lilly	Leon-Vicks
Members Missing	Cheyenne Bryant (Excused Absence)	
	Yesscia Alonso (Excuses Absence, Pro	xied by Jessica),
	Madeline Alonso (Excused Absence, P	roxied by Kaitlin),
Guests	Sara Lafrance	
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Topic	Call to order
Action Taken	Meeting called to order at 8:21 a.m.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential	
Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Topic	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Official action was taken
Summary of Discussion	No Comment was made.
Assignments/Potential	
Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Topic	Approval of the May 10 <sup>th</sup> 2016 minutes
Action Taken	Senator Velazquez motioned to approve the 5/10/16 minutes.
	Senator Baxter 2 <sup>nd</sup> , motion passes.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential	
Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Topic	Approval of Spending for Summer 2016
Action Taken	Senator Velazquez motioned to approve the spending for summer
	of 2016 starting May $3^{rd}$ up to the start of the Fall Semester.
	Senator Baxter 2 <sup>nd</sup> , motion passes.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential	
Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Topic	Nevada Board of Regents
Action Taken	No official action was taken
Summary of Discussion	NSHE candidate, Sara Lafrance talked about the role of Board of
Summary of Discussion	Regents and what they are responsible for. She asked for feedback

	from ASWN members as to why they also to otten d Western Neveda
	from ASWN members as to why they chose to attend Western Nevada College and how is has affected them. She also talked about her background, her interest in education and her campaign. She plans to be involved in education even if she does not win her campaign.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Topic	Executive Reports
Action Taken	No official action was taken
Summary of Discussion	President Senda reminded everyone about Commencement taking place at the Pavilion in Mills Park. ASWN members need to be there at 6:30 to help with setup chairs, banners and stage. Dressing in layers and bringing clothes to change into before the ceremony is advised.
	Treasurer/Secretary Lamas showed the end of year report on the budget. In total, all accounts have about \$9,000 left.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Topic	Adviser's Reports
Action Taken	No official action was taken
Summary of Discussion	ASWN Advisor Lilly Leon-Vicks thanked ASWN members for a great year.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Topic	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No official action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	<ul> <li>Student Success Committee talked about doing volunteer hours through canvas in order to make it easy to keep track of them. Went over SPIFE report and talked about new coming members.</li> <li>Academic standards Committee will continue discussion of academic freedom when the new year starts. They elected the new chair and vice chair.</li> </ul>
	<b>Distance Education Committee</b> is looking for someone to oversee all online courses and trying to figure out what title they would have. They decided to leave it for the start of the new year.
Comments/Information	
Agenda Topic	Clubs Reports
Action Taken	No official action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential	ALAS went over budget \$52 and were planning on using their gift

Agenda Items	certificates to pay it off. ASWN desisted to cover their loss due to the
0	small amount of money needed to pay it off.
	ASL club raised 800 for the ASL program at open hands night.
Comments/Information	
Agenda Topic	Old Business
Action Taken	No official action was taken
Summary of Discussion	None
Assignments/Potential	
Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Topic	New Business
Action Taken	No official action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential	
Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Topic	Public Comment
Action Taken	No official action was taken
Summary of Discussion	None
Assignments/Potential	
Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Topic	Adjournment
Action Taken	Adjournment at 9:25 a.m.
Summary of Discussion	none